District 90 Business Meeting Feb. 6, 2023

Call to Order 6:05pm/Welcome- Serenity Prayer- Attendance: DCM/New Beginnings-Randy C., Alt. DCM-Maddie P., Treasurer/Camden- Jennifer R., Corrections/Henry Co.-Aaron M., Treatment- Erica B., PI/Lanst Chance- Krista P., Accessibilities/8n8AA- Beth P., GV- Chris W., BTG- Gene V., Archives- Craig K., Geneseo- Ken M.

Minutes Approval: Ken Motions, Maddie 2nd, Nov. Minutes Approved **Officer Reports:**

• **DCM:** Randy C.- Hello Everyone, I don't have much to report. There wasn't anything major to report from the NIA20 Committee Meeting last Month. I did email out a Contact List for D90 so we should all have each other's info. The list is considered Anonymity Protected so it shouldn't be posted or shared with anyone who is not on it. Beth H. let me know she will be stepping down as CPC Chair due to having a lot on her plate right now.

• Alt. DCM: Maddie P. - No Report

• **Treasurer:** Jennifer R.- Beginning Balance: \$1,633.98, Deposits: \$480.83, Debits: \$0.00, Set Aside Monies (debit) \$1,150.00, New Balance/Available Funds: \$980.81, Savings/Prudent Reserve: \$449.48. The online account for the bank was never set up so that should be working by next month.

• Secretary: OPEN

Committee Reports:

• **Corrections:** Aaron M.- RI is still only at 50% capacity so meetings are not as full. We have been putting the QR codes from Area in the 6 cases of BB's, which also from Area 20. Still working on getting a Speaker Meeting in E. Moline. Erica mentioned that Scott Co. is supposed to be sending overflow to RI Co., so that may help fill it up.

• **Treatment:** Erica B.- Contacted Dr. C. from Good Sheperd, he would like to talk about meetings or speakers at the RI facility and will be at the Treatment Workshop. Eric from BB Study and MJ from D9, all agreed to attend the Workshop. Still having some problems contacting the Ranch, Roscrance, and Riverside. Moving slow with all the call backs but I'll just keep trying. Looking forward to the Workshop this weekend. Craig mentioned Dr. C. is looking for support staff to just be in the office as a 2nd person there. Aaron mentioned that Ms. Joyce has not been going back in to Riverside since COVID.

• PI: Krista P.- No Report • Literature: Dave W.- Absent.

• Accessibilities: Beth P.- Chris E. from NIA20 sent some information, the Kits are still on backorder but I did get some information. There will be a monthly online Accessibilities Committee meeting. Something I would like to do is check on if groups are handicapped accessible, by handicap accessible, we mean not only can they get in the door, but is the restroom set up for them as well. Also, checking on if any groups have ASL capability. Aaron added that NIA20 is working on having the Assembly available in several languages now. Jennifer asked what the actual handicap requirements are and Criag suggested that plumbers would know about the restrooms, and all that should be available online. Beth asked about how she could get some Large Print BBs. Randy told her that she can always make a motion to spend some of the Set-Aside Money and that goes for any other of the Chairs as well.

• **Grapevine:** Chris W.- Still learning. Last summer GV released an App and it's ranked #31 in the most downloaded apple store list, which is pretty good. There are gift subscriptions available if you would like to send GV to someone.

- CPC: OPEN
- BTG: Gene V.- Sick so not going to talk much. Darcy will be at the Workshop.
- Archives: Craig K.- No Report

• Intergroup Liaison: Dave W.- Absent Randy mentioned that due to for some unforeseen price increases at the venue this year the ticket price for the intergroup event went up to \$30 instead of \$25. Also, Intergroup Elections will be next month and Cassidy let us know that she will not be able to be the Chairperson so that position will be open for sure.

GSR Reports:

• Last Chance: Ken M.- Going Good. Speaker Meeting Feb. 23rd. BB Study and Step & Tradition Meetings doing well.

• Last Chance: Krista P.- Treatment Workshop. 16th Potluck/Speaker w Mo M.

• Henry Co.: Aaron M.- Potluck/Speaker 17th w Deanna D. Bus. Meeting Feb. 20. Just wanted to remind everyone that the Cabin Fever Speaker Banquet is Mar. 3rd & 4th.

• **Camden:** Jennifer R.- Monthly Sunday Morning Breakfasts are back. Speaker March 2nd. Bus. Meeting Mar. 30th.

• **New Beginnings:** Randy C.- Hello Everyone, the Meeting times are Monday at 6:30pm. Wednesday at 8pm, and Saturday at 2pm is the Primary Purpose Big Book Study. If you are available, please stop in and share your experience, strength and hope, they could really use the outside influence.

• 8n8AA: Beth P.- Elections this Friday. Maddie P. will be the Speaker on Feb. 24th.

Old Business:

- Treatment Workshop Confirmed Panel Members
- Move Meeting Time to 5:30p. After some discussion the Motion was rescinded. It was decided to just end the Meeting at 7:30pm regardless, to keep from interfering with the 8n8AA Groups 8pm Meeting. And, if we need to revisit this issue we will.

New Business:

• Craig mentioned during the Accessibilities Report about dealing with Drug Court in an AA Meeting. There is some Literature from GSO on this. We decided we would get this information out at our Next Workshop. Possibly a PI or Group Information Workshop.

Meeting Adjourned due to running late.

Next Meeting: March 5, 2024 at 6pm via Zoom.